Johin Henry Yablonsky AL-~0373

1¢ Box 8500
Coalinga,Ca.93210
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7 IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

8 EASTERN DISTRICT,CENTRAL DIVISION

; John Henry Yablonsky - - 5.

95 Petitioner EDCV 14-01877-PALDTB} 1
10% j
" ENTRY OF OBJECTIO BAEED ON {

§ Vs, RESPONDENTS FAILURE TO SERVE AND |
12§ PROVIDE L.W.0.P. PETITIONER THAT ,
g IS INDIGENT LODGEMENTS OF RESPONDENTS
134 ANSWER |
! Scott Frauenheim{warden), :
14! Respondent, i
i Filed: September 4,2014 g
15% The Honorable Magistrate D.Bristow ’
lsﬁ ' Petitioner enters an objectiow under the failure |
l7§ of Jhe respo%daats obligation to provide ind serve|the lodgements !

18 supporting his ansver to petir tion [Habeas corpus EDCY 14-01877- |
195 pADTHI.
20! Petitioner was sentenced to L.W.0.F. bringing

21% in his habeas that records and evidence was witheld.Respondent

22? answers that he assumes that the court ordered the transportation

of [papers}(R.A.56:19-22) ,Respondnet then claims this as a issue

1
]
H
]
|
?
|
|
of mistrust (RA57:10).Pindale v.Nunn, 248 f.osupp. 361(D.N.J.2003) !
1
o

25 | (Respondnets in a section 2254 case,who are under the duty to attach

261 relevant portions of the record to the answer and to serve the :
- i i
- L : i , |
2%* answer}on the petitioner,[are] also’requ1red‘to furnish a copy f
’
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i

|

li of the relevant record documents that explain the answver to the
2Epetitioner......[Sjervice of the documents filed with an attach

Sgto an answer is required by the Habeas Rule Simoreover,evern if
i

|

!

|
!
i
i
]
f
|
4§serv1ce were not explicitly required by habeas rule 5,Rules 12(a) I
a {
i

land 5(a) of the Federal Rules of Civil Proecedure apply to §2254
ﬂCAShS THROUGH Habeas Rule 11 [later enumerated Rule 12),....and

r

7£uompel this result......This result also gdnderlines the 1mportance

ol
of assuring that a section 2254 petitioner is afforded the one

}
E
T

9 full ;final oppertunity to seek relief from his or her state copviction

pe 1t1 ner receives the

Re,moving any doubt that t

10! nde{ the Anti-Terrorism and Effectivel Death Pénalty act of 1496. .
1 [ h

lzgdocuments filed by the state in supplying the record for adjudic-

lﬁgatioin of the Federal habeas petition” (citing FHCPP)).

14ll Here the respondnet declared that the records should

15ghave been given to him(petitioner) by his attorney's.

Petitioner was represented by stfte employed attrosay's,

o rgad the [motions]

througho%t the trial, and was not allojwed
18, or other records that were being generated by the state officers

19% in this conviction.Here petitioner enters an objection, under the

20§fact the respondent not only knew the records were to be produced,

|

21“but then opines his fellow state oftficer, in this illegal convictlon

22”w0u1d have produced the records alkeady, and that petitioner is

25?n0t suitable to know of their content.
24; PETITIONER ENTERS AN OBJECTION
25? FAILURE TO DISCLOSE RECORDS WITH ANSWER 5
‘ Resapectfully; i
26 | ]
, iDate | i i i
I

| R7] | John Henry Yablonsky £
{ ) 3 objection 2 E
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PROOF OF SERVICE ACCORDING TO PRISONER MAIL BOX RULE

This service and mailing was conducted by a party to this action
and was conducted in accordance with facility practice and the
Title 15,div.3 section §3142, also Penal Code § 2601(h).

This mailing was inspected and sealed in the presence
of an.on duty correctional officer, in a fully pre-paid envelope

that was addressed to the following,

United States district Court Department of Justice

3470 Twelfth st. #134 Calif.Att.General
Riverside ,Ca.92501 Attn;Delgado
Box 85266

SanDiego,Ca. 92186

.

This service contained the following ;

|

entry of objection (recordj not produced)

This service was conducted by an adult over the age of 18 years

of age,, and mailed in compliance with ordinary daily mail pract

ices and routines that are processed and deljivered by the

U.S.P.S. from the city of}

Coalinga | I and 4321 '
city T L21p bode

Bate

Thi's service was conducted on ))

ACCORDIRG TO THE PRISONER MAIL EOX RULE
THIS SERVICE 1S CONSIDERED FILED ON THE DATE OF THE SERVICE

UNDER THE PENALTY OF PERJURY
The forgoing of this proof of service is the truth to

the bets and direct klnowledge of;

Date

John Henry Yablonsky .
My adress is Box 8500 Coklinga,Ca.93210
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6!
7; IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
81 - EASTERN DISTRICT,CENTRAL DIVISION
9) John Henry Yablonsky, EDCV 14-01877-PA(DTB) |
! Petitioner, ;
10y MOTION EOR LEAVE OF COURT TO [EXPAND |
§ THE RECQRD RULE 77 HABEAS CORPUR
11y § 2254 |MEMORABDUM POINTS AND
i lvs " AUTHORITIES.
12 f
: (see attachment of appointment) i
13} i
i Scott Fraeunheim(warden), |
l4ﬁ Respondent, i
j ;
IBJ ]
i Filed ;September 4,2014 ;
18] | The Honorable Maglstrate D.Bristow g
' 175‘ Federal habeas corpus often is Arisoners last oppertunity H
lSé to ensure that the process by which the state convicted and sentenk

19y ¢ed him accords with federal law;in capital cases,habeas corpus

»

ZOURT PAPER
STATE ©F CALIFORNIA
3¥0. 113 (REV. 3.95)
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I
i
L
20, almost always is the last meaningzful chance to do so and yindeed,
f
*

' to appeal to [any] judicial authority to spare the prisoner's lifel

In all, and especially in capital, cases,therefore,counsetl

avenues of legal redress are considered.This responsibility does

!
|
bears the responsibility of ensuring that all re asonably avallablL
|
require counsel not only to explore thoroughly the legal bases f

F

| | |
' 271 city of federal proceéélngs to Jeveiop the factual bases for'

for petitioners claims,but also to take full advantaoe of the capa

the ! '

claims,
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Justice O'Connor and Kennedy have suggested that

the court is,and should be,more willing to grant

habeas corpus petitioners leave to utilize effective

and fact development procedures that it is to

recognize the cognizability of certain kinds of

legal claims.See Keeney v.Tamayo-Reyes,504 U.S,
l,ﬁ"xt - (1992} (0" Connor,J.dissenting)(Court's recent

ciitting back on habeas corpus "all concern the
question whether federal court will concider the
merits of the claim,that is,whether the court

has the authority to upset a judgement affirmed
by ditrect appeal....The question we are considering
here [thq petitidner's rights to an evidentiarj
hearing]jis quit% different.Here the Federal
District Court has already determined that it
will consider the claimed constitutional violation;
the only question is how the court will go about
it.When it comes to determining that it will allow
a hearing is to be held to resolve a claim that

is already properly before a court, the federalism
concerns underlying our procedural default casEs

are dimi$ished s mewhat.Bt this point our conceérns
n the territorial of

is less with encroaching
the state courts than it is with managing the
territory of the federal courts in a manner that
will best implimeant our responsibility to consider
habeas petitions...Federalism,comity, and finality

are all advanced once relitigation [properly]

occurs....."")id.at 24(Kennedy,J.dissenting)(Court's

recent decisions lamit habeas corpus to “actions

which present questions federal cour :ts are bound

to decide in order to protect constitutional rights.
We ought not to take steps which diminish

the cognizibility hurdles,likelihood that those

courts will base tWeir legal decisions ¢n an accurate

assesment , of the [Ifacts]"(emphasis added)
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In this view,'once[the cognizibility hurdles]

1
o have been surmounted-once a claim is properly
thore the district court-a habeas petitioner
5? [should be treated]......like a civil litigant" ;
4i for the purposes of the''right to a hearingfor,
Sﬁ presumably, any other less intrusive fact-development f

procedure] where [the procedure]} is necessary
6 to prove the facts supporténg his claim."id, at
14-15(0"' Connor, J. ,dissentingi

Here in petitioners habeas,petitioner makes colorable claims,if

gjtrue would inherently influence the courts to order an evidenc=tiary
; !

loyhearing on thefmatters| set forth in the facts that wfuld be Eevelopé
] ‘

11ionce the results of th fact-finding procedures have' been conducted

i . R . . |
: There exist numerous meritorious value in th-+e result J
i

13i0f simple investigations, and when several fractors in this di 'scovéry

B

!
|

14£flourish, any reasonable fact-finder would interpret the results

I
lSJaS critical and relevant to the conviction in question. i

u . . . . .
16} The following are matters that,if discovered, would

l?ialter the opinLons of Lﬂ? rera%onable fact-finders reasoning. '

M
i

18§ A) The transcript recording that was [allegedly] played to ;

lg%the jury over the courts audio system, and visually on the sceeen,
20% i)States exhibits 49 and 4YA

: ii)That was altered before being played to the jury, buﬁLthe
212 jury was instructed that it was the [original medial[] and

i an [accurate] copy from one to the other.&”ﬁ0¢zﬁcn#,ﬂDWSED>

22
23) 1ii)This version played to the jury is not like or [accurate]
24§ to what was placed conto the records as exhibit 49 and 4%A.
255 iv)This recording was altered erasing incriminating factors
; of the state before being given to the derense.
26% v)Answers were altered from yes to no, aFd no to ves, or versi@ns
i | . . ' '
27 | of answeﬁs alterlﬁg the parties who were saeaking. This |
i
i

| Expansion 3 |
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twill produce relevant -and material factors that would have altered

i
{
1} was then played to the jury with the altered answers,
; in an attempt to intrude on the opinions of the jurors
24 minds and about the answers and circumsatances of the
3% defendants re.asons for those answers.
4§ vi)That after a version was played to the jury, another
) set was pdaced onto the records, A DIFFELenT Sar. f
5§1nvestigations into a technical analyst for these recording deaice;
6

the jurors opinion of why certain answers were answered the way

o

they were.The interrogation recording was played to the jury which

i

i}

9 s . :
llasted only one hour and fifty-five minutes, when the entire interﬂ

10} _ . . .
logation wds over three houks and forty-five minfites. Inyestigati nﬂ

11:
lwould in fact mak showing| that the defendants answers were alte ed

i
H
H

3 o . A . i
Fparlson to the exhibit 49 (CD disc of the actual interrogations ;
? ' i

4grecording) WHILE A Cam-CoeDEl CASSETE BSTS AuT 1§ UnSHermm |

!
|

of whatiwas play[d'

1

23 - ; ibi
ilrom one answer to the other on the printout of exhibit494 in com-

18} o 2 ' . .

: This act would constitute manufacturing false evidence.The

6 .

Y jurors co*ld then
17y, y L . :
;1n this recording, and would prove that the wife of the defenda
18 ] .

Ewas removed from the recording,that the defendant owned . a blue
19}

s pinto
204

1

be deposed as to their memory

{
1
!
!
t |
i
{
was removed, that numerous factors of hallma rk custodial

was removed,that defendant tried to end interrogation and was
21 |

- . . - |
retused freedom to leave or end the interrogatiion;Ane foecen B folic &

b
fu

22 iSﬁﬁﬂoav,

23
B)There was a item left behind by the kiléer, that the

DDA prosecutor presented to the jury, as proot of the struggle

25! . , .

{that the victim put up witn when she was killed, and this itewmn
26 .

fwaﬁ located on an undisturbed area of t@e crimel(right next to
27y . |

ithe victims head on 'the sheets )

: Expansion 4
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The prosecution made clear that this evidence was left

lbehind, by the way the crime ecene was found and the Citrcumstances,

of the muﬁd@f . The state lead expert testified that this item

fcould and would have DNA located on it, but that he had not conduct]
|

ad

A L4
this type of examination himself.The item was a watch band pin,

(o2}
PR

that did not bélong to the victim yhile the respondent here j
indicates that this victim collected watchband pins as a hobby,

then suggests that even if there was another DNA located on this

S BN,

fitem left behing by the [killer] and belonged to someone other

tham fle petifioner was mere speculation.Thlis item was located

and carried,
} 1)DUA properties which could be coldected and compare to
i codis data, and may have come back to the man who had

contessed of this crinme. ;
f N . . .
l4ﬁ ii)This information was made available to the defense attorney

: before trial, an 1nqu1ry ‘into wiy he did not examine

i or investigate the evidence or have it forensicly tested.

162 Fii)This itemn was located on the victlims upper right side
!; of er head,'and would hnave been left behiE

: handed person that wore their watch on their left wrist. i

: iv) That the prosecutor knew the DNA qualities and did have

19 |
gitﬂls item examined for DNA and witneld the results of the test,
BECAUSE  THIS DNA DID NoT /MATCH  PET T lonCrs

d by a rlight

21y . . c s . :
; Simple testing ot this item would produce a different DNA type

than the petitioners, and may come back matching their confessor.

231 . o : .
| The fact this item was witheld from the petitioner when
|
l

24
i he asked for all the evidence, speaks volumes, and when it was

25! . - . - . . )
tplaced in froat of the Jurors as [ the] watchpin the killer left |

I sim L
i beaind, certainly weighed into the jULOLS collected views in

27 | g
| this case, and if this item's DNA wc .uld have been shown, the

gb Ejufy would never have voted guilty.
Expansion 5
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i

H
I

The results of simple forensice examinations would convince

=

2 ithe court to order an evidentiary hearing on the results this
3litem would have revealed.
4

i

1

!

|

i

y

!

1

}

: |
5] C)The state collected from the crime scene, and revealed

: |

6linthei’ r list of DNA itemns located, one red-hair with the entire

7iT00t bulb structure fully intact.This hair was collected from

githe victims torso area, and did not belong to the victim. Rita

9£Cobb was satt and pepper hair colored.This hair did not belong

107td the pefitioner either,he is blonde.TTe crimef scene presented

11?8 ch a struggled tmosphere, where the victim whs found strangled

e s T S

and a litipature was wrapped around her neck. The prosecution

12

13;presented an hypothetical atmosphere, where this [strugglej occured

f z
14Land detailed how the struggle lasted for over three minutes. ,
l :
15‘It is more than reasonable to believe that in this struggle,

lethe victim at some point attempted to fgght off the perpetraitor

17 aid in th{s StrUEQPe tor her life, managed to lel SQVGLLL hairs

I:

|

|

]

|

!
z.fﬁom the assailants arms, or facial area, and subsequently pulled |
i

19 out one hair with the entire root bulb structure attached. i

goﬂlhe red-hair with the root bulb attached, and this item would,

|

!

215 i)Prove another DNA profile than the petitioners, and !

22ﬁ possible coming back to match the confessors, f

% ii) This item was given to the defense attorney, but ]
235 the color was witheld from the petitioner, and the !

24? attorney had told the petitionar this ite w would !

25Ebe tested, and at some point did te;1l his client that it had i

ébeen tested and that they were ready for trial. §
265 _ iii)The state expert was qurestioned about what was located

| 27? | |wheu processing this scene, |but w1thgid that they

Expansion 6
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A simple examination and forensics test will prove

this item that was located on the victims nude bod% very material
and relevan{ when couparéd to the petitioners DNA proftile.Being

that this item.s DNA would be different than petitioners, and

giproving this fact to a fair minded fact-finder, they would not {

6;ivote the defendant guilty when the other states expert testified
P

I' ! - 1] . [ *

ﬁtﬂat the petitioners DNA that was located on - this zrime scene

s
gwgs at least one and a half days to several days older than the

[

dctual mucder CrimnA LGT JoNE. | Pe Qﬂw«i:,éi—

i D) ‘The state collected DN4 from alitemn thht was located

lz*On this crime scene, under the bedroom quilt, and after cutting

lSqa small portion of this evidence, they destroyed the evidence

il
l4nremaln1ng and discarded it before letting the petitioners attorney

P 15 examine it. The remainder of the desk blotter was not
bxamlned by the attorney at all.The attorney told petltlonei that
[7th1s i [;ut Was not:l

182 Testing of this item would have proved relevany and mater%a

}5

gwhlch would have affectad the reasoniong of the Jurors opinions

tem woul# be, and had been exagmined a#d tested,

r

20°f the evidence, -

i)Ry showing that there was more than just two DNA's located

2l ': f
‘ ont this item. ;

22! 1i)That after thorough examination, would have shown this item |

23{ was damaged and destroyed,where a larger portion of the ev1d4n

24% is now missing.ﬁﬂwﬁcNﬁBLfKDO“ET) f
| iti)When the forensics on this item reveals who's DNA actually 5

255 is on it, will undermine the prosecutors case, saying that i

23# petitiopers DNA was the ounly one found in this case.

| 27] iv)SFmpIe examinations wguld provk relevanr and material facts.

‘9 Expansion 7
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!
i E)Tae state collected a wire litigature from tne victias
13 |

{ that he would have this item examined. The state presented this

The examinations by forensics would have shown more than two DNA'J
located on this item, and while the prosecutor witness statement

|

H
that this item had both petitioners DRA and victims DNA and that }
i

these DNA's were placed . under a mutual circumstance. The expert i
did no t testify about the evidence itself, because they did not ;
E

examine the evidence, only the DNA that was collected from it on

I that tiny portion that was cut free from the larze blotter., They

did not test the evidence to [any] degree, and could not say for

t historical certain there was no other DNA's located on this iten.
lTesting and examinations on the tiny remaining portion of

hi s eviflence will prove relevant and|materiallto the facts.

;
|
|

necK1 and produced this evidence to the defense attorney, who decl%ted
i
1

i

!item to the jury and explained how this weapon was used, and intered
!

il

b }
hat it wEs the weapon petitio+er used| The sta[e prosecutor withe%d'

the DRNA report from tnis item, possibly be zausa the DNA tnat was

! collected form this item, did not belong to[ﬁetitionerZ]The facts

i that the defense attorney agrled to have this item forensically

Fiexamined, and did[ﬁo{}after he had already told the petitioner that

!
£ it had been)faises serious questions about the material value of |

the DNA that is located on this item, where further examinations

it would prove;

- |
i)That this item that was used to kill Rita Cobb was not toucnéd

by the petitioner to any degree. :

i1)That there was no possible way this item could be used and j

i

|

|

i

noi have tne perpetraitér leave |some sigw of forensice DNA onit.

Expansion 8
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DNA that is located on this item does not belong

1l iii)That the
2! to the petitioner, -

The examinations of this item would prove celevant and material,
5 this item to

historically incredible because tne state presentet

4 : . . - .
the jury as if to suggest that the petitioner had used it to kill

H
I
i
i
|
i
H
!
i
|
i
!
i
!
i
i

5 :
gthe victim. The state presenting this to the defense attorasay, and

Jaq

#he suggestions that this item would be examined, and then tellin

|the petitioner it had, when it had[@oﬁ%woul'd support,

that the

-C!

ion

[o4]

istate knew the DNA located on this item did not belong to the petit

LD

|
|

F)The state presant ed wiltness Jofin Sullivan that testified

A o

Pt

differently that his friends that were at the same party, and

own initial statements when firs t given. Then saying that he had

=
C.wl(\?

fallen asleep hefore Rita Cobb left his drinking party arou nd

'.u.d
KN

i 9330 p.om.,which is exactly as everyo ne else had made statements

! of, that John Sullivan had fallen asleep around Y:30 p.m..

|

T
-2 &

Bruce Nash had go%e to the party thh his ¢irlfriend ,Cynthia

%ﬂash tnow) and after John had fallen asleep| ne and Cynthia left

18, (9448 - jotlp i) , : Cee L
t tae party On the stat d though, . ~John Sullivan testified tnat !

19”
he witinedésed Bruce Nash giving Rita Cobb a ride home that nite.

20"(2m& LEFT pRCTy AT 1630 2 ) | '
as it where

!

?

i

!

:

John's testimony came just after Nash's testimony, i
!

i

21*#
: Nash testified that he did not give the victim a ride home, now
22 |
llafterwards Sullivan says he witnessed Nash giving her the ride.
23 | -
; This testimony was coersed,admittingly by Sullivan, and
24
1 an Investigation in the following,
25
’ i)The accofnts of Sullivan for possible financial compensatior
26@ for his [different] testimony.
o | ii)Interviews w{th JohniSullivan and his wife seperatbly to |

determine when the state prosecutor convinced them to testi

E Expansion 9
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24 |

25

I

i Sullivans

26;
| 27

;
S
COURT PAPER :

STATE OF CALIFORNIA |
S5TD. 1 13 (REV. 3-95) |

g5 28391

i
i
!

differently than their previous statements to the det ectiv%s
i

just a few days atter the murder.

1ii) Look into the counties compensation payout fund account for|

i
state wit nesses stipen. }
The fact that the court argued with the defense attorney as Rruce |

Nash was testify 'ing, telling the defense attorney that {”Thé]evidénce
that will be in this trial is that Rita Cobb did not do as she

said she was going to do (go to a bar) and the evidnece that

will be inthis trial is that she did not go to a bar, and that she

went nome,[we] have witnesses to testify to this'"[ ]

Not knowing what Sullfivan woul

Wad not yet been called, as Bruce Nash ltestified that he |

a)offered Rita a ride home that she declined.
b)left the party before she left
¢) That she nad told him she was going to a bar,not homei

testify to, becaus% he i
]
f
!

When this evidence had not been produced into the trial yet of JohT

testimony, the only possible explasination for Sullivan'si

=

oersi ton and influeJce frot

different testimony wa

s that tkere was

team to convince his testimo ny to now be different than|

[
P , i
previous statenents as well)

the state

everyone elses, and different than his

G)lhe state intended to call witness Lori amaro, who had;

previously filed a false report of sexual abuse against the petitioner
but was dismissed for lack of prosecutors interests after preliminary
investizations. There was 2 restraini nz order placed on Lori by |

petitioner after this false allegation, and records show that a

walver of release was signed by Loré Amaro. This person now nad

. i
interests in teptifying|of the a%ieged actions, and clame with’earmscks‘

of cowmpensated witnesses.
j
Expansion 10 i
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! !
| |
!
if ; . ; . : !
1? There is resaon to believe this witness was also paid 5
|
2|to testify in this trial, and investigations would prove, ;
3] i)That she was in fact recorded accepting compensation for
1 .
4 her anticipated testimony.
5 ii)That there is recording material where the detectives primed
this witnéss for coersed and false testimony.
6? 1i1)That there is payout receipt s for her anticipated testimonyl.
7]This witness was used to bolster the states case, suggesting that

gjprior bad acts would influence the jury. This witness had filed

gythe talse allegation, which was investigated, and there was a waivelr
i
Oisigned by this witress, and a restraining order placed adainst hér.l

1; This witnesses tes imony supported the states enhancemen

12§into a L.%#.0.P. scenario.

15“Invest1gat10nq w ould prove relevant and material facts about thzs!
|

Lpald witness. |

_ iz
sj 15 }
13§ H)The attorney had made several comments to pe[itioner
' *7;0ver the recorded phone se4vice of %lobaltel, which is used in the

18;county jail system, and investigations into this system under # j

19%#0903341068 to phone number (760)241-0413 between petitioner and

i - - 3
onCounty public defender David Sanders would shounayﬂkésh S/ ano 3/

21§ i)That there was a conversation about the altered interrogation
22; tr anscript, where the attorney told the petitioiner that
' this transcript was an interpretation only and that if this
23 case went to trial that verbatim transcripts would be used.
24 ii)That the attorney told the petitioimer that the investifatipns
255 had been completed, and petitioner and attorney were ready,
| for trial. i
26% iii) 1h1ﬁ atporney lied about the campaign fLYQLS, and told his
‘ o7 | client that Enly 3006, flyers were sent out.
: ;D ? Expansion 11
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1¢ . iv)That this attorney admitted that the 30U pages of discovery
he gzave petitioner was all there was,[gxcepilfor DNA graphs.

| v)lhat this attorney had been begged for the discovery before
and after the trial.

4 vi) That this attorney was told that the official visi.t right

' was terminated by the county jail, and that he said he called
jail commander, and the commander told the attorney that

"if he did not like his decision to take it up with nis voss”

(o]

(9]

|Tne investigations into the above stated matters or relevant evidepce

o

will nake fair reasonable and historicilly correct facts, that petilt®

i

ioner was prosecuted by altered evidence,manufactured evidence,

0 .
gpalc and
1l
ﬁwith the other state otficers,DDA Thomas,Detective Alexander|Public

il
23 . - . .
tdefender Sanders, and the Superior Court judge Tomberlin to ceavict

e
13} . , .
?the petitioner of a murder that he [is] factually innocent of.
i .
14

I

0

e e e

coersgd witnegses, and|appointed an attorney that cpnspice

i
!
|
|
i

Further investigations will unveil that the County District

15 ‘ |
ﬂatorney inteationally and maticulously calculated his mailing of
. : y :

ine historicdlly placed'his reDuLation and the reputation of his

i j
181 i !
‘his campaign ffyers to| the entire county voter populFtion whEre i
| ‘
8. . ; _— . ;
Lentire Cold Case team as he [PRCMISED] the victims family closure

19 . X N
nfor a trail that was just a few days awav from the mailings.

20§ EXPANSION OF THE RECORD
215 Either on a party's motion or sua sponte, a federal court "may
i
zzfdirect the parties to expand the record by submitting additional
i
2s material relating to the petition.” Rule 7(a) of the rules governi%mg
24

isection 2254 cases inthe United States District Courts(2020).see

251

 Lonchar v. Thomas ,517 U.S. 314,326 (1996);Ashworth v. Bagley, 2002
26 |

10,8, Di?t. LWEX1S 27219,at*37(S.D. Ohio Marchi28,2002?(expansion

27! | .
jof record pursuant to habeas rule 7 is not governed by AEDPA sec.
12254(e)(2)

i
H
:
i
|
:
!
|
!
f
i
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lrestrictions on evidentiary hearing sought by petitioner who failed
)

31(2);Congress did not modify ru le 7");McNair v. Haley,97 f.supp.

.2d 1270,1284,1286(M.D. Ala 2000)(Examinaing rule 7 relationship

qto AEDPA new restrictions on evidentiary hearings in 28 U.S.C.§2254

(e)(z) and concluding that "rule 7 has not been supplanted but was

7 instead left in tact to functuion as it always has along side the

"iThe materials t bhat way be required include letters predating

?Affldav1ts may also be submitted and considered as part of the

i

9
i
1o§the filingJGf the petitiongdocuments,exhibits, aid answefps under
' 11£oathe to woitte™ interrogatpries propounded by the judg

{
i
|
gipetitioner revised§ 2254, ’
|
f
i
3
l

13qrecord” Although habeas rule 7 ,which embodies this "expanded KE”Ofd"

d
14 thlon is discretiomary,courts may abuse their discretion by fdlllﬂ%

r
15jto utilize the procedure in compelling circumstances.The Supreme j

indicated,and some federal courts of;aEpeals have held,

1eicourt has i %
i

H to exand the ’!

!

!

l

17, that a ' beas co#pus petifioner's use of Rule

lSFrecord is subject to AEDPA's restrictions upon the granting of a

19 Eederal evidentiacy hearing when the petitioner's default was respo n-

20 Slbl e for the state court's failu:reto develop the material facts.

21TL1bberton v.Ryan,583 £3d 1147,1165(9th.cir.2009),cert denied,130 |
i

zzis.ct. 3412(2010)(applying the Cooper-Smith v. Palmateer,infra, to

25£find that rule 7 expansion of the records should have been allowed

24| becauseof Libberton'(exercise of diligence)

" designed to "minimize

25§Habeas Rule 7 is a ‘“simplifying procedure[]’

+
zehthe burden to all concernedof the fact development process.Rule !
‘[ !

i
7&/ pursues thls goal ﬁn two ways.First,it perm1ts ﬁne court |to receilve
| [
{ ) idll or at least some of the evidence relevant to the d13p031t10n |

COURT PAPER X
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I

f |
i |
| |
lof the petition without a formal hearing-even,possibly,in stituations
2 1in which a hearing would be inabpropriate or impermissible,

S|Ruine v.Walsh,2005 U.S. Dist,LEXIS 14297,at *19 n.4(S.D.N.Y.July

4120 2005)(explaining that applicability of section 2254 (e)(2)'s

Sirestriction to rule 7 "remains an open question in this circuit”

6land "declin[ing] to adopt [such] restrictions on ...Rule 7 applic-

7jations')Ashworthy v.Bagley,2002 U.S.District LEXIS 27219,at *37

81(S.D. Ohio March 28,2002);McNair V Haley,97 f supp.2d 1270,1284

{
i
9‘1286(M?D Ala.2000);Campbell v.Sabourin,37 f.supp.2d at 603(district

loﬁcourt rdered gupplementation of record with 1 )
f
S recorL

4 .
1% - affidavits|of witness,"[allthough the state cour

|
|
i
i %
i s . :
lzgwas ....sufficient'so as to "clarify any ambigiuty').In appropriatel
i ) H
13icases.a habeas corpus petitioner who has been denied an federal i
|

l

i
l4§evidentiary hearing m ay noneltheless establish a ri ght to relief

i
quon a fact-based clai. m by demonstrating that ,

16 1)eV1dence developed during discovery or through some other invest-

1gat#ve tecthques JuEt1f1es relief even apsent 1niourt ev1Fent

i iary hearing'proceedings conducted by petitioiner,amd
18,2)The ev1dence may approprlately be placed before the court via

175

19%; .the "expansion of the record' device.

I
|
!
!
i
i
i
5
x
it relaxes the rules of evidence by ziving tne court discret-

EOESEC andd,
jlon to admit virtually all evidneze that,
21%1)”relates to the {pet]ition {(Rule 7(a)

Ei2)was in existance pric r to filing the petition,or is tangible

or "real"evidence that was not created in anticipation of litig-
ation,or is comprised of or supported by sworn atatement{Rule
24i 7(b))(Expanded record may include “documents [and] exhibits™);

{ Schulp v. Delo,513 U.S. 298,308-10 &nni8,19(19Y5)

3)is not already part of the record of prior proceedings in the

26 |
jcase : ; ’ \

27} I

|
|
é
1

i
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FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

1

2ilhe C€riminal Justize Act does not define the pacase ‘necessary

At

for miequate cepresentation’ .Nor deoes the Anti-Drug Abusze sct defin

3

i . .
4;the svalogous phrase “rerasonably necessary”. [azken together with

Jl |
5lestablished habeas corpus Jurisprudence,nowevar, the language of !

i

Gﬂbotn Acts suggest that Congress intended te nrovide prisoners,upon

i
7lreguest,witn all resourcess needdd to discover,plead,develop, und

8ipresent evidence determinative of their “coloranle constitutional
h B

d

10| of counsel| appointgd under Act is to enspre that| 'first

ﬂ
lluad quately set forth all of state prisoners's collorable dlaims

alims.see id (0'Connor,J.concurring in judgement in part)(goal

etition

i

1

j
I i!
lzﬁgrounds for relief")In Re Braxton,258 £3d 250,255(4th.citr.2001) f
lsq(dlstrlct court granted petitioners request pursuant to 21 U.S.C. §f
i

i

l4h5yg(q) for funds for DNA retesting of states physical evidence

i
l5ﬂas 'reasonably necesaary to support Cherricx's claim of actual 1
l

}

16§ innocense.,.and innocense as a'gateway”to proving other constitut-

well as a potential clemency etition4Patrick

17:ional claims,,..as

18:v. John son48 f.supp.2d 645,646(N.D.Tex.1999)

I
19 Congress and the Court have both recognizea that habeas

3
'l
2O*u0rDUS claims often turg on factual questions, and that
u
zlﬂhy winich the tacts of a case ace determined

}
i
|
i
!
[
!
|
|

"“'The procedures

assunte &1 tmportance

sunhstancive rule of law

22irul£v as greabt as the vallidity of the
g .
ZSfco be applied”)Wingo v. Wedding,418 U.S. 461,474(1974)(quoting
24| Speiser v.Randall,357 U.S. 513,520(1958).see e.g.McFarland v.Scott,

25?512 UsS at 855(Purpose of habeas corpus procedures is developmental

26fodf of possible claims of factual 1nnocense”)W1ngo v, weddlng,418

I
at 468('More often than not, claims gf constlkutlonal detention

turn upon the resoclutions of contested issues of [FACTS].

Expansion 15
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Bota have imsisted,tnecefore,that full developnent of determinative
2|factual guestions pcecede the final adjudication of nabesas corpus

3iclainsSee,eg. 28 U.S.C.§ 2243(2006)Rule 8 of the Governing section

Loy

!

f

|

|
I2254 cases in the United States District Courts(2010)3;Jackson v. f
! i
!

5iVirginia,443 U.S. 307 ,318(1979)("A federal court has a duty to

‘assess the historcical facts when it is called upon to apply a

-

constitutional standard to a conviction obtained in a state court")

@ 2 >

Blackledge v.Allison,431 U.S. 63,82-83(1977)(Habeas corpus petitioner

o

fis”entitled to careful consideration and plenary processing of

|

i [his jiaim],in luding full oppertunﬂty for rgepresentation of the

Ilirelevant facts'|(quoting Harris v. Nelson,394 U.S.286)298(1969)

e At A . et

1248And  both hav e wnade a variety of fact-determinative procedures

¢

i

2 s ' ‘ 1, . . .o T . 5 T
13t available to habeas corpus petitioners,including evidentiacy heacines.
H E

Ji i ) i
14ﬁdts;uverv, anzs even 1f an evidentiary heayring 13 not avallable i

H

3 -
1550: requires expansion of the record to include documentry evidence.

lﬁﬁ see 28 U.5.C. § 2243 £2007)Ru1e 8 of the governing secti%n
1 %2254 Jases;ﬁingo v. Wedding(citation ommittJd);Rule of the Gover&—

18 1ng section 2254 casesjHarris v.Nalsom ,394 U.S5.286(1969)

I

3 . . ; L - e . .
19, the puliciss favoring providsions of financial sdsrvices

‘ I

i
20,
i
liand “it's” oualitivei[l] difference From a sentence of tuprésonment

i

are even stronger in caoital cases bacsuse the "Finality” of doatq

s

pl

the "need for crelisbility” and accordingly,

r

i
22l novever long” magnific:

23 tne need for reliable fact-determinative procedvres.

. . . . . , J

24; As Chief Justice Merritt of the 6th Circuit stated in a letter !

o5 | druwing attention of District Judges in the circuit to the f

é support -services provisions of the Anti-Drug Abuse Acty i

26 | “[¥]he Act...provides that “"investigative,expert or other "

| services [which] are reasonably nFcesaaryrlfor the represent- 1
27| atiob of the defendant,whether in' connectibn with issues

|
i Expansion 16 !
|
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"21 U.S.C.§848(q)

1 relating to guilt or . sentence
(9)(recodified at 18 U.8.C.8§3599(f),Sh&ll be authorized

|

|

|

f‘

9 il by the court.. é
|

|

|

!

the prisoners must ascoumpany

Sloth in noncapital aand capital cases,

the ex-parte rvequests for rfunds for investigative,expert,or other

Y

i
i
i

services with a maworandum,an application to procaed in forma

]
E
]

5|

I . e . C . ‘
Gigauperlssaﬁ abfidavit of indigence, and otner suspocting dozumsittat

i
'l
8£ REQUESTED EXPANSION AND ANTICIPATED RELEVANCE OF HISTORICAL FACTS
;
9§§ e interrogation recording devices ;
10§ Affler preliminary investfigations, nistorijcal facts will ?
lliaake showifg that there were anskered auestions vhere the answers ;
iy
lzgwere altered, and tnat petitioners attempt tu invoke micanda was }
| "%ti(

ls%ignored, attemnnts to leave were denied,ansd attempts to end interrog

H i
14 ‘!f - 4 e . a a : P : f
were refusec, wnile petitioner was intervozated outside his 4th J

i ' ’
15ﬂémendment rights. This manofactured evidence and false and illegal |
i i
18lcvidence was used to influence 7hé jurors opinions of the eviden:eﬁ
17 ad taat deense.attorney,p:osecutor,le d investilgator, and judge |
}

this territorial convictibn.

lgﬁcousmriréé to alter ang hide evidence for
! ' !
! ;
IQF |
20) - |
iThe DNA located on the watchpin g
i ‘
214 \ et . . PR s e i
i After thorouzh investigations and DRA analysis, tnils item
ool , _ " . C
will prove to not have the petitioners DNA located on 1t, aud odire
!
zsﬁﬁossiblv may match that pecrson Gregory Randolph taat confessed
24 L e e Yy U e
i Lo tnis mucder. This iten was left hehind by the probanbility of

25;&&8 Siccumstances obf the crime, and the di rest scene, that 1t

f . . .
26?was left by tae nerson wﬁo historically killed Rita Cohb, and urove
o i | | |
27{that‘aetitioner did not ‘
! Expansion 17




i .

i i

! i

| !

i g
liThe red-hair with ther entire root-bulb attached DNA profile }
2 Atrter thorovgh investigations tnis itemn that was losated f
|

S3lon the v ictiss nude bodg, will show the DXA peofile foes not math

i
|

4ivetitioner. lhe state P resented a corline scene that an actus

5?006nred, and reasonable inferences would lesd one to believe that

o . \ N . .
65& hai r fnat was pulled out by tne entire roots was located on

7itne nuds body, that ¢id not watch petitio . nar would also not watch
81 the viotim leads one to histocically believe the zcrime was commiteq
g%hj someone otfner tanan the petitioner. i
O{The wilte litigature that wai locate$ on the fictim, the murder
1y | [
i Wweapon
i
12; Afteir thorough ianvestigations, tnis item that was located
i ' |
ls?arounﬁ tne victiams neck, will provide « diffecrent LKA profite tQ3ﬂ§
14! - - - !
ﬁthe petitioners, and will aot nave tne petitioners DY¥A located |
i .
[ 15 . s P L . \ i
Lo fon it. Tne result of this investication would historically prove |
’ ls{tnat patitioner did not touT& or attach thls iltem to the viatim,
47¥and noLsihle would come hack matchifg Sregock Rabncéolph {the man
H o . i
i

sﬁwho astually confessed to this crime)
I

19} The desk blotter that was collected ,but destroyed

Al

20% After thorougn investigations, this item will nrove taat

#

21 it vas i ot rhe e e
1t was 1n ftact destroyed, and that the najorlity of this evidence i

i
i
22| vas discacded. Toe remaiminge part of tnis evidence will show therd

23 . . . \ s . - s . .
I are more DNA's raan Just tne victim and petitioner. Inis investization
|

24[,,- o2 .l . e 5 L3 R ! - oy oy H - -
1will historically srove the evidence was canaged agd dastroyed.

251 The alleged witness Lori Amaro + M€ Sun D€LBADG

% %
| : Coa . : . . oo
262 After preltminaiy investigations, and possible zptervaews,
i I ‘ ! .
i . . , o A o .
l 27yhne witness was nired to tustify, and lcompansated for fher alleged |
: ! . !
‘ 43 i Ltestimonyes |
COURT PAFPER ! . 1 8 i
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I ‘ _ _ . LerIAmARS
LiTare investigations will also show tnis witunss wvas 1o fast mentally
2 |complicating wnen nec alleged prior rape occured, and tnat she ;

]

zlhad falsitied her report to get ewen with petitioner For nis movin#

i

; |

| ) . . . . |
4|out and not warcying her as vromisea.lnvestizations will show tnere

f _ ' ' Hhere INTYT S A ;
Blwas an investigation and | renucts: discarded, and that sne COR

: :

h \ ; . . A . . . i
g 1had personally walved any cignts te tnis accusation.lnvestigations !

: | :

i l
7Tguiuld show tnat she hads bragaad avout her false report to SQVEE&W

oi ner friends, in a laugning umabbe wanner . wheE PELEAse WAS DErsSED

wr illing to hire witnesaes

gy'lais investigation will show the stats wa

[£4)

.[ H
10§ to, convict. |
;ThL witness John Sullivan g

1
i
¥
i
]
|

anG backgrouns chsachks

Afver preliminacy investigations
: 2
clnto manking accounts, will show tnis witness was coersed o tescifiv

14 differently than his previous stalements or anvoas elses For taat

156m8tter, in =i attemat td atde the fact the victim “Zita Cobb had

was killed., Investigations into phono

16420t to a nars that nite, sne
[ions, tLe state Foerseﬂ titls mans entlice

17: regordings and convecsa

18 testimony to cusfuse the jucy of the fasts, in on attempt to hice

B . s i .
19, tne lindica rvetiabilicv] 1 of Gregocy Randolpas confession that

zoghe hae met Rita at the bar on that friday Hite after eleven at
i

zlhszite/,$00k her nome and %illed hec because she was sexually turbed

22 crff by Gremory.The state dec larced that there was oo wutilation.
bt tie victims bloog smeres on the bedroow door Jawb and asll

way tudicate otnerwise,wmes A wyRS wRS L4PPEO ARolap WCTims Aged
T s

26 The public Defender David Sanders

E xpansic 19

1

!

i g . r 3 - - N . . - i

26 | Atter prelimisacy itnvestigations, and retiewy of telophoid
. 1

' . . . § 5 '
a1l Sord et L-, .‘-4 N T Eamt oo - o t1 !
27¥ <Alls, evidence tnat tais attUana¥ did 1a fact agree to test uli i
: _

i !

i tie evidence, btaat e adotttes the eviaden-es fwere tested, tnat i

:I - * S e ; . !

i |

I

!

I

i




1
1
|
lihe nad told the petitioner that he had releasc all tne discovery
l

|
i
:
i
i
|
!
2 (the 380 pages), and that ne had been ceady for trial. inat it |
3%tnis case went to trial, that verbatim transceripts would $8 used, i
él - N H
] i
4iand tha" petitioner repeateldy begged for the discovery to this ;
i
W !
Slcase rorm wmonths, and again afier the trial was ove:,to pleas, ?
J
6! , . o e |
igive the oetitioner all the discovery.and that fe did not. i
7]
)
| Investigations would orove this attorney aid net examine or test
8| "
i . . .. - - . s . i
ione plece of evidence to [any i degree.lnvestications will saow :
9 . o 1
gtnis attorney hid the facts of Lhe tase, evidgenca for the case i
10} . L . : . |
erom nis client to brevent om havelig to lavestiszate, anfd that
i
1pys | I . ‘ .
frignts were fortfeived careléssly and recklessly injuring petitionar.
P - | ,
i
12 |
5 ;
13} Finally after preliminary investigation i
I i
14! |
4§ A fter preliminary interviews wita the jurors, informagion |
it
‘ 157, . o e s ) . |
fthat tine jury was coecsed and forzed into A4 vesdict, and that {nerel
]
i
1 !

i
. " _ , o
WS a heavy uresenfe of in[luence o[ votes. That tae JurFrs Uiide SFaﬂi
inf luencial., Information that §
[}

6
:ing of the zourts 1nStLU“tlJn» waEre
‘l

!tﬂls Jofy was not shown tne states exhinhit 4Y or 4YA to aiy crediblk

1
fdegree, and tndat matteces were palved to the Jury. inat they ﬁﬁ11GVEv

199
20 . . Ce |
;tne Lranscriat tney were slayed was in Fact accurate 85 tney were !

i

sworn hy Lhe state detective, wand orizinal meila a&s the courts !
2210, | s oy e o . : R I
fhaa instrucred thew, amd tne court tforzed them into a vaerdalct after

23 i . - . .
ltheee sepecate declarations of hopelessly aeadlocrer points intae
|
|

jialiberation,

<

Finally. tae results of this investigations will prove

. - ‘ - . -
zsgtne evlaence tnat was used to intluence the Jury W?S wanurjctured,

27§and talse. That evidenze was Pamprered with,them vresentad to the
i 4 ;
39 prury as tactual and azcucate.
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11 That atter tne DH& hiv on CODIS in Ostober of 20Us, of putitidue
; 2| to this sceus, the prosecutor was told by Criminalist Jones, and

| he Thep(’

Bir.bavke]l that teset DNA was older tnap this casze by at least oue

[

4f and a fhflls cays,uc to several davsAhefoge the crime had been zomsitte
DR.SAULE. Yupte FYo On¢ BEFoRR " LR 1M dones ekl DRYS PesSEp  Thes SHe Ot€p ¥
5 , lhe County District Attorney’s team toen set out to |

]

6 further investigate. In tnese investizations they illezally interct

7. oasted petitioner for numerous aours in two seperate lozations,,

8 then sltered that interrogatrion rezoraing, switching answers frow
g one to aaotner.when they then presented it to the derense, they
1o§ witheld that over 21 pdges weremildsing, aoad that they nad a tered!
11y petitioners answecs.Peyitioner pade recuest tor discovery less

124 £nan a weck aftsar arrest, and finally after three montas was given

13) less rthan 10% of the evidence in taic cage, ands was expected to

14 wake logical 2nd intelligent decisions from tr ose PDARES LN&L wer

[ 15§ witneld.Petitioner iascciately told the attorney that tae transcri bt

16| was altered, and areas of the intgrrogation were wissing., Petiriondr

‘ 175 at that tiwe 4id not even know tnera was anctner szt of trAandcoiotg,

whizh nows have become ,sfter Bar Assoziation tutrusion, petitioner

(o]
0]

19§ was correct all along. inat the traunscrints were altered. iThe
i . . o ‘ .
20} attorney contiunucusly liea to petitioner, sbout the evigence,
)
i

21| the iavestigations, what evidences existed, and[vretended]to aef-

less tactize.lae

i

221 end the retitioner throuszh calculated and rest
23§ attorney told tae potitioner the zcase had baen re ady tfor teial),

24 and set dates. ihat sam2 nonth April 2010, tne County Distrioe

25} Attornev,after the cates nad been sec, sent out memo reminders

foi

26} ro tne entire countv's pooulation there 1)was a trial baing neld MEcaSy

27| zoon for a zold Ease 2 t%gt he pursonally promised tine vietims

;9 tanily closure in tnat trial %) that ne was runiiing fer oew county
SOURT PAPER re~elect Couaty Distri izt Attorney.
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jto comit a crime of constitutioinal magnitude.lt

114,

12
13

revegled

i
i
]
!
i
i

18

|

fat

iHOt

foonnes ged

22
23
24
251

26 |

27
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i
i
j
i
|
]

The attocnev wvas not even the ons to tell i

ctured, tagl showsred the entirve mailing oopulation

tiis wmailing o

oF the county, where three different flyvers wece mailed to the

nomes t oifize boxes,and buisnesses in a montns soan of Lige

i
"
FOS !
|

Which might I add that this person used the federal post office

“was ths cops in

tie jall. Petitioners attornev's response onse nfconted by oetiti

wias that ne tried to commeat tarouzh the local news paper,but tnat

4

“rote tne zuit !

they would not listen. Petitioner was rae onpe who

to Sipe trang—

~
-

from a sell, after [ettiing the courts parmission and

-Tae trisl was| cancellet and rescheduled. The evoiddn océ that

w85 ziven to tne petitioner in the begining of this case, did nave

4t leas¢ two seperate polize repocts of Bullivan and Nash, that

that Rita Cobb nsd been at tneir party on tne nite sne i

ports were witneld.lhe motion to recuse

by thj

goaepal

was killed. The other re

2 riney’'s otffice was fumblen

Couty's District to y

the at ornej

csritical point in | tais| case, and the attorney was

Gt alf
served g

a

sleaving the only onposition to tne motion waa

the District Attorney’s office alone [a ovrejudicial and politically

party in tnils casel.the molion was not neard, it was

& hambers weeting,of [ the record, them a continuance wos granted

aind motion deniedge

to the petitionzr was

Knowing the DRA that belonged

cleer than tae crime by up to severzl dsys nefore sae was killed,

L1e oro'seculor then coersed tne witnesses tes stimoav, or witn the

courts assistance interveined with tae pbrobing of defense.ihe entin

team for som$ updnownlreason other taan toe zopvict this casi, agai#
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page version of the intercogation cecording, where

l'alter tae Lis

gl tne aaswers tnet were altered on paper ware now synthisized feon

anntner nlace in the audio recocding into their new homes ,wh ere

answers wvere alteced from yes to no, and no to ves, amone otner
4 ’ ] ? =

s5jléaceas.All the incriminating tfactors of MIRAKDA were rewoved. cven

the wetitioners attempt to end tae interogation, invoking MIRANDA

6
7iand trving to leuve but was not allowed. Tais team of prosecutors
g then {attornev included) presented this alterea version to tiw
9: Jury wh ere petitioners wife was removaed fcom the razording, fact
|

10; that petitioney owned aj b .Jue » into was removed while state orefented

t the crime scene, pot blue,! then

o)

11 witness taat sdw a silver diato

told tne jury what thev were go ing to listen to was an accurate

12
13j copy of tne actuel recording. The state tnen presenteu states exhitgit
{
i
14 4% and 4%A on  t he recordsz, after the prosezutors lead inve5tigat4:

33

) ; : ; o . , .
teld tae jurv that this cecoralng and visual transcoipt tney were

16f2uing to listen to was [accucate). ffter the jurvy listened to this

17: recording tag iuurts tn%n tnterveined and displaved lt's authhrity

t

telii%{~%ﬁe jury what tnev nad Listened ro was {an original mediz]

of tne acstual recording, and they as Jurocs shoula use whatb wes

20f plat yed to them to decide what the nstitio’ ners answers were

E I -
21| to detectives questions as Lreliabla],
)
After dinvestigations, prood that tnae Jury aid nor tistda
to the exaibit &9 or 4YA vesrsion of thne interrogation, taoat the

24 witnesses did not tell the trutn, and were Zombenssted For their

o5 testimony,possibly the stztes only way of proving putitiones was

26 d4n inieresterd oparty to this case. Secause the only forensizs eviderce
274 or reliable oroof] the petitioner was - in thig case was
dg Expansion 23
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ihe DA thal was collectec from inside the vietim and had heon

and a nalt rull davs before the vietim was

oltnere ror over one

killea ard up to several cdays hefore she was killod,

[

N

5[ fcon defendaing nimself of tnis zase, where tae relimale confe

Giwas witaeld, the witnesses
zitne petitioner . was fdcced into =a

gjwhere every juror had been wrimesd with the Countv District ot

g:campaign progazanda.lhe flvers he

I

105 0L evers agult wind on the comdunities roster of vrospectgive j

CONTAM unwle THE EATIRE Poor. of Dueops .
Investightions into 'tnis cause that delibervatldy ang

Evidence was witheld trom petitioner to prevent him

last words to Hash eere witneld, and

a prejudiclal teial in a communivy

personally matled inte tine "omoes

Ty .

-3

COURT PAPER
STATE OF CALIFORNIA
STD. 113 (REV. 3-95)

95 28391

ssioq

toragy =

11
12l iatelligencly ,throush calzulated and consslratorial acts on beaald
130l the entire state tean, proseculted the wromng person foc tnils
l4gcrime. 1ne state then oresented this faxe evidenze to the pefitiondrs
15§apueilate attorney, to intercu,pt the petitioners appeal in the
legstave courts.The state,before this case was heard inthe aovpesal
17§0r itate s¢prema coLfts, made # movie of this cLse,»rimi1g the

it
18fentice vanel of judicial community with the altered facts, then
lgialavea it to the entire west comst through puhlic brosdcastings.

I
20} The evisence that was finally released two vears ,
ZILJEter the senten:ing,.and atcter the appeal show that this ianzcedidie
zz‘ﬁaheas corpus 13 tactually provable, which need s rurtnec investigatio
23 ihto tne nistoicical facts in this case, berore the Hagistrate
24lﬁakes nis recanmandation,
25 |
26§ PETITIONER REFUSES TO WAIVE ONF MORE RIGHT,O0R TRUST ONE MORE STATQ
o 'OFFFCIAL IN FHIS CASE WHERE EVERYONE PAR&ICIPATED‘IN THE LIE

i Expansion . 24
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Tnat the vetitioner is in fact historically and factusily inaozen

e L

2lat tnis crise.

4 PRAYER

5{,. ... . . . .
Petitionar asks thils coucrt to grant anm allowsnes of crpansion ot

[

i
!
i
i
i
|
|
]
!
i
i
1

d above, and that an sappointhen

¥

i
6t record resardi these facts list
the record regarding these fazts lis

7 of an authorized federal investisator be eitner asslzned or reia-

8; - L s [ 0 s .
ﬁburaev ror his investigations iLsted,ihat tnis verson veceive tna.
3
Fedessl aistrict Coucts Order s when tuvestizatiog these sattecs

10} , . _ . b
layrid tapgt these matters he presented onto thel records in supporct
i ¥ o

4
oo - . s . ' . .
it the betitiongrs colovable claim of innocense in hig nabeas TOLU
u

e —— et et e e

T

mefore this court uow.

133 Respoactiully;
14

ibate
"

155 Johr Hency Yablkoosfy
i
16}

| ]

18 AFFIDAVIT UNDER THE PENALTY OF PERJURY

19 - |
i 1 John Hency Yablonsky awm an acult and party to tais
20 , S . A ., :
case, and sWear under the penaltv of verjurv. that wy finavacilia

t
214 - . )
istatus nuas nobt zhanged, not can 1 afford an atteraey, or hire lapal

22§
II
|

ssigtance or ao iuvestigator .

il

234 . . : " .
I am curccently granted Forua pauneris 1n Lthis case, and= an inuare

24| . ‘ . . .
itaat is laywmen on the law. ! an asking this couct to zppoint an

25 : ‘
Bittorney that will reoresent iy interests, or arant DLODU18 Rersang

26 | . : ] , . —
and g iavestigator, tor the 1ﬂvcastithlons Of  Lnis request.

: [ ) i

| |

27

T John Henry Yablonsky
? Expansion 3%

f
i
!
i
i
I
!
:
e
!
;
!
1

3
i
'




l—l’

A au]

B

(%]

[e2]

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

7
8 - EASTERN DISTRICT CENTRAL DIVISION

91 Johu Hency Yablonsky, EBCY 14-UL1877-FA(DTR) i

! Ertitiioner,

e [PROPOSED] ORDE
Vs,

L Scott Frasunheia(warden},
14ﬁ Resnondant,
i Filed (SAeptember 41,2014
[ 13] |The Honorable Magistrate D.Bristow

The court has read

L
[Fid

it
18]
/ H1vd ravigwed trie owetltions

raguest for expansion of the record, and Finds zo0d zause ip

i
19% aranting this petitioners request as follows, i
i

[ Dapaddvy :

26§ T Eonocabt X i
. J 7 ine honovable Magistrate
§ l' |

| 271 |

R7 |
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PROOF OF SERVICE ACCORDING TO PRISONER MAIL BOX RULE

This service and mailing was conducted by a party to this action
and was conducted in accordance with facility practice and the
Title 15,div.3% section §3142, also Penal Code § 2601(h).

This mailing was inspected and sealed in the presence
of an .on duty correctional officer, in a fully pre-~paid envelope

that was addressed to the following,

Department of Justice
Calif.Att.General '
Attn;Delgado

Box 85266
SanDiego,Ca.92186

United States distriet Court
3470 Twelfth st. #134
Riverside ,Ca.92501

*

This service contained the following ;

f

This service was conducted by an adult over the age of 18 years

thne vepord ‘

ReLuest for exp{nsion of

of age,, and mailed in compliance with ordinary daily mail practf

ices and routines that are processed and delj;ivered by the

U.S.P.S. from the city of;

and S3210 | ‘

Coalingl
sz code ’

citly
This service was conducted on )))

Date

’

ACCORDIRG TO THE PRISCNER MAIL EOX RULE
THIS SERVICE IS COMSIDERED FILED ON THE DATE OF THE SERVICE

"UNDER THE PERALTY OF FPERJURY
The forgoing of this proof of service is the fruth to

the bets and direct klnowledge of;

Date

John Henvy Yablonsky )
My adress is Box 8500 Coilinga,Ca.93210




